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From: Stephen Hungerford/26092/Staff/NSWPolice
To: Craig Borton/22368/Staff/NSWPolicec@NSWPolice

Date: 14 May, 2010 13:25
Subject: Re: Dutfield murder

Craig

Thanks for doing that I am waiting for Phil Elliott (Crime Scene) to get back to me with a date
so that we can have the forensic review. Can you tell from the photo which way the print is
pointing on the tape dispenser as to which way it was probably been held. As the Victim was
bashed over the head by the blade part of the tape dispenser.

I can wait for the forensic review just of interest.

Regards,

Stephen HUNGERFORD | Detective Senior Constable

Unsolved Horriicide Team | Homicide Squad | State Crime Command | NSW Police Force

rhone: |

" Craig Borton/22368/Staff/NSWPolice

Craig ToStephen

Borton/22368/Staff/NSWPolice Hungerford/26092/Staff/N!
cc

11/05/2010 12:08 SubjectDutfield murder

Stephen,

I have again compared Case N167016 - (Prints on Tape dispenser) against fingerprints of
Arthur ASHWORTH. Graph W1 is identified as Right Ring Finger of ASHWORTH.

I am unable to identify the remaining graph W2 as ASHWORTH.

Was possibly incorrectly written off as Fully Eliminated in 1991.

Graph W2 has now been scanned onto NAFIS with NO HIT.

Note - there is a notation on the rear of the photograph that D/Sgt D.O'Toole was informed of
the identification by S/C David LOVIE, on 2/12/91.

regards
Craig Borton
Major Crime Section

Fingerprint Ops
27860
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